Lillian& Harow. Weisberg

Coq d’Or Press roure 8 , FREDERICK, MD. 21701

Code301/473-8186

10/25/69

Dear wike,

There was one missing from the copies you made me frow CD87
and gave me yesterdap. Thatwis the report including s trensletion of a
lzster written uswald from “uba, after hie murder, snd sddressed to hinm
8t ths Peine's. 1'd eppreciate a copy of this snd cof fle originel lettur,
which is in Spanish.

Also, L heve misplaced my list of the documents on David
Viilliem Férrie. Marion geve me one lons ago. 1t listed all the documents
in which he is referre: to and tuose thet are withheld. Would you
plesse msil ma this slso? :

If there is a copy of Secret Service Control 449, 454 end 470
(811 in CD87) thst is more legible in eny other files, I'd appreciste a
copy or copies, slso meiled. As you know, these are pretty psle. .

Thank you very much,

Sincerely,
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Herold 'elsberg




